

# SASUN **GISHYAN**

PROJECT MANAGER **FULL STACK DEVELOPER** 

I am Sasun with more than 8 years of work experience in Full Stack Development. During that period I have developed strong expertise in product/project management, work with a team, customer research and support, mentoring new employees.

#### CONTACT

+374 95 643 600 💿 🕓



sasgishyan@gmail.com

www.gishyan.am

in https://www.linkedin.com/in/sasun-gishyan

## **EDUCATION**

#### YSU / 2014-2016

Management and organizational psychology, master's degree

#### YSU / 2009-2011

Academician Victor Ambardzoumyan's Chair of General Physics and Astrophysics, master's degree

#### YSU / 2005-2009

Faculty of Physics, bachelor

## **TRAININGS**

## **BDG / 2022**

Agile Project Management

# **GLOBAL INTELLECT SERVICE / 2019**

Marketing, Digital Marketing, Sales, Business consulting, Communication Skills Training

## **WEBEX Technologies / 2015**

Web programming

## **SKILLS**

- · Analytical and problem-solving
- Communication and interpersonal
- Leadership and teamwork
- · Time management and organizational
- · Risk and cost management
- Marketing
- Adaptability
- Stress resistance

## WORK EXPERIENCE

# **FULL STACK Developer | National Center of Educational** Technologies / 06.2017 - 08.2022

Develop "Education Management Information System" (emis.am) system, further support and development of the system.

# Marketing Manager / Certification specialist | Global Intellect Service LTD / 09.2019 - 07.2022

Research the market, searching for potential customers, develop a marketing strategy, negotiate with potential customers, support customers, mentoring new employees in sales and marketing department

# FULL STACK Developer (Remote) | Sargssyan Studio / 2017

Develop website to address problems within the company client's needs, support customers

#### FULL STACK Developer | Focusoft / 2016 - 2017

Develop website to address problems within the company client's needs, negotiate with customers, mentoring new programmer

# FULL STACK Developer (Remote) | Siteland / 2016 - 2017

Develop website to address problems within the company client's needs

## FULL STACK Developer | Web Foundation / 2015-2016

Develop website to address problems within the company client's needs, negotiate with customers, mentoring new programmer

#### Co-founder | WILD WAY Travel Company / 2013 - 2015

Identifying clients' interests, tracking sales goals and reporting results, making travel packages, controlling and organizing tours

# Research Associate | Byurakan Astrophysical observatory after V. Ambartsumian / 2010 - 2014

Research radiation-chemical transformations of molecules in interstellar clouds

## **LANGUAGES**

**Armenian** | Native or Bilingual proficiency

English | Professional working proficiency

Russian | Professional working proficiency